## HATHERSAGE PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk – Maura Sorensen, Heart of Hathersage, Main Road, Hathersage, S32 1BB Mob 07766 629 419; Email clerk@hathersageparishcouncil.gov.uk

Transport Committee members - Councillors are summoned to attend a meeting on **Tuesday 24 January 2023, 7.30pm, at Hathersage Memorial Hall (Sampson Room)**. The agenda for the meeting is set out below. *M Sorensen* Clerk to the Parish Council.

**Public Participation:** a period of not more than ten minutes at the beginning of the meeting for members of the public to ask questions or to submit comments about Transport Committee matters. Members of the public are entitled to attend all meetings of the council (subject to certain restrictions) and will be made welcome. With the permission of the council, members of the public may address the council during the time set aside for the purpose, upon items appearing on this agenda. As a courtesy, please notify the Clerk if you plan to attend (contact details in header).

## **AGENDA**

- 1 Apologies for absence.
- 2 To decide any variation in the order of business
- 3 Declaration of interests.
- Public participation an opportunity for members of the public to make any representation to the Transport Committee in respect of items on this agenda.
- To **agree** the minutes of the meeting of 25 October 2022 and **note** actions arising.
- 6 Hope Valley Climate Action Travelling Light Project: a presentation from Project Officer Marianne Quick.
- 7 **Meeting with PDNPA Transport Policy Officer Tim Nicholson**: to **receive** notes from the meeting of 25 November 2022 and **note** matters discussed.
- 8 **Meeting with DCC Cllr Alasdair Sutton**: to **receive** notes from the meeting of 16 December 2022 and **note** matters discussed.
- 9 **TRO**: an **update**.
- 10 Parking matters
  - .1 Feedback from discussions with PDNPA Officer Tim Nicholson and DCC Cllr Alasdair Sutton.
  - .2 New Year Bank Holiday parking issues to note a response from the police.
  - .3 Ongoing measures to flag parking violations with DCC, the police and any other stakeholders.
- 11 Speed reduction initiatives
  - .1 **Community Speed Watch**: an **update**.
  - .2 **Speed Indicator Devices (SIDs)**: any **update**.
- 12 Electric Vehicle Charging (EVC)
  - .1 **Update** from DDDC on provision of EVCs in Oddfellows Road Car Park.
  - .2 **Parish Council facilitation/provision of EVCs**: to **note** discussions at the January Parish Council meeting including allocation of funding; also to **note** NALC advice on parish council powers to fund and provide EVCs.
- 13 **Public Transport** 
  - .1 **Bus services**: Cllr Hill to share an update/report; and to **note** discussions and actions from the meeting with DCC Cllr Alasdair Sutton.
  - .2 **PDNPA seasonal bus service**: to **note** referenced in the meeting with PDNPA Officer Tim Nicholson.
  - .3 **Bus Service Improvement Plan**: Cllr Hill to share an update/report.
  - .4 **Trains**: to **note** the removal of the 8.09am Sheffield service and **consider** a Parish Council response.
  - .5 **Trains**: to **note** an update on the Transpennine Route Upgrade.
- 14 Hope Valley Rail Capacity Scheme: any updates.
- 15 Clerk's Report / Correspondence including updates on any ongoing initiatives
- 16 Next meeting Tuesday 28 March 2023.